
Labette County U.S.D. 506 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

July	14,	2025	Board	Meeting	
	
	
	

1



2



AGENDA 

Organizational Meeting 
Monday, July 14, 2025, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day! Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child!

Agenda - Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to order

2. Approval of Printed Agenda
At this time, Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3)
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information,
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.”

3. Reorganization of the Board of Education – Election of Officers and Appointments
(Action)

The officers of the Board of Education shall be:
3.1  President
3.2  Vice-President

Appointment of Clerk, Deputy Clerk, and Treasurer
3.3 Clerk—Cindy Dean 
3.4 Deputy Clerk—Chris Kastler 
3.5 Treasurer—Jerica Wilson  

4. Consent Agenda
4.1 Approval of June 9, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes 
4.2 Approval of June/July bills, Investments, and Activity Fund Report 
4.3 Approval of Personnel:  

• Terry Berry—Mechanic @ USD 506
• Dakota Bingham—Assistant Cook @ Meadow View Elementary
• Jacob Peoples—Maintenance @ USD 506

4.4 Approval of Resignation: 
• Isabelle Leake—Marketing Director @ USD 506

4.5 Approval of Authorized Representative for Federal Programs—John Wyrick; Shane Holtzman 

4.6 Designate Truancy Officer for Each Building for 2025-2026 
• LCHS Truancy Officers—Stacy Smith; Trey Thompson

3



• Altamont Grade School Truancy Officer—Tiffany Flatt   
• Bartlett Grade School Truancy Officer—Spence Allison 
• Edna Grade School Truancy Officer—Tim Traxson 
• Meadow View Grade School Truancy Officer—Chris Kastler/Donny Peak  
• Mound Valley Grade School Truancy Officer—Melissa Green   

4.7  Approval of State Mileage Rate (70.0 cents) 
4.8  Designate Section 504, Title VI, VII, IX, and ADA Coordinator—Shane Holtzman 
4.9  Designate District KPERS Representative for 2025-2026—Cindy Dean 
4.10  Approval of Determining Official for Food Services for 2025-2026—Tara Daniels/John Wyrick 

4.11  Approval of Official Representative for Surplus Property for 2025-2026—John Wyrick  
4.12  Approval of Designated Public Information Officer and Custodian of Records—Shane  

  Holtzman 
4.13  Approval of 1116 Hours for 2025-2026  
4.14  Adopt Generally Accepted Accounting Principal Waiver (GAAP) 
4.15 Approval to Destroy School Records as Per Statute  
4.16  Approval of Early Payment of Bills 
4.17  Adopt Official Depository for District Funds for 2025-2026 

• Labette Bank, Altamont, Kansas 
• Community National Bank & Trust, Edna, Kansas 

4.18  Designate Long Term Suspension and Expulsion Officers—Stacy Smith; Chris Kastler, 
Tiffany Flatt; Tim Traxson; Melissa Green; Spence Allison; Donny Peak; John Wyrick; 
Shane Holtzman; Trey Thompson   

4.19  Establish Petty Cash Limits  
4.20  Adopt Activity Fund Guidelines 
4.21  Rescind and adopt Board Policies  
4.22  Approval of authorized Appeal Officer for Nutrition Services for 2025-2026—Chris Kastler 
4.23  Appoint Homeless Student Coordinator—Shane Holtzman  
4.24  Designate Workers’ Compensation Representative—Cindy Dean  
4.25  Authorization of Alternative Signatures  
4.26  Establish Home Rule Policy  
4.27  Designate the Labette Avenue as the district’s official newspaper 
4.28 Approval of Authorized Users of Maintenance and Transportation Credit Card Use 
4.29 Approval of SEK Financial Ancillary Products   
4.30 Approval of Substitute Employee Daily Rate of Pay ($125.00/day) 
4.31 Designate District Discrimination Coordinator—John Wyrick  
4.32 Designate Building Discrimination Coordinators—USD 506 Building Principals 
4.33 Approval of Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Resolution 
4.34 Approval of Greenbush Health Plans Trust Agreement 
4.35 Approval of Hiland Milk Bid 
4.36 Approval of Supplementals  
 

5. Recognitions / Communications 
 

• Chad Higgins, Executive Director—ESSDACK  
i. Present Strategic Plan   

    
6. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 

The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2 minutes  

4



unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
that violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  

 
7. Reports 

7.1  Superintendent  
7.2  SEK Interlocal #637  
7.3  KASB/Legislative     

 
8. Information/Discussion Items  

8.1 Approval of June KASB Policy Updates, Revisions—First Reading (I/D) 
 

9. Action Items 
9.1 Appointment of Board Members to Annual Committee Assignments (Action) 

• Capital Improvement/Facilities Advisory Committee  
• Policy Advisory Committee 
• Curriculum 
• Technology 
• SEK Interlocal Board Representative 
• Negotiations 
• Public Relations 
• Governmental Relations 
• Site Council   

9.2 Appointment of School Attorney (A) 
• Gregory P. Goheen—MVP Law Firm  

 
9.3 Appointment of Local Auditor (A) 

• Local Auditor—Deihl, Banwart and Bolton  

9.4 Consider Adoption of Revisions to High School Handbook—Second Reading (A)  

9.5 Bartlett Grade School Roof Replacement—Bid Recommendations (A) 

9.6 Approval of Grades 3-8 Science Curriculum (A) 

10. Executive Session  
 

11. Board Member Comments  
 

12. Adjournment 
 12.1  Next Regular Meeting: August 11, 2025, at Curran Administrative Center, Altamont,    

            Kansas 67330 

5



Supplemental Agenda- Organizational Meeting 
Board of Education 
Monday, July 14, 2025 
Curran Administrative Center 

Agenda - Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order:
The board president will call the meeting to order for business.

2. Approval of Printed Agenda:
At this time, Board members may accept the agenda as shown below; add items to the
agenda, or request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action,
information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.”

3. Reorganization of the Board of Education – Election of Officers and Appointments

Commentary:
The election of officers is required by law. The president and vice-president shall be
elected annually from its membership at the first meeting of the Board in July of each
year.

The officers of the Board of Education shall be: (Action Item)
3.1  President
3.2  Vice-President

Recommended Motions:
I nominate _________________________ for President.
I nominate _________________________ for Vice-President.

Commentary:
The board shall appoint, at its first regular meeting in July, a clerk and treasurer for a
term of one year, who shall not be members of said Board and who shall furnish bond as
required by law.

Appointment of Clerk, Deputy Clerk, and Treasurer (Action Item)
3.3 Clerk—Cindy Dean 
3.4 Deputy Clerk—Chris Kastler 
3.5 Treasurer—Jerica Wilson 

4. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by
consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,
which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and
studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request
that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion
for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by
consent, items in the agenda, which are identified as 4.1-4.36.

6



 
 The list this month is quite lengthy due to routine beginning-of-fiscal-year items, 
 many of which are dictated by state statute. 
 

4.1  Approval of June 9, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes (pages 14-17) 
 4.2 Approve June/July bills, investment, Activity Fund, and Financial Reports.       
  (Pages 55-63) 
 

4.3  Approval of Personnel (p. 18)  
• Terry Berry—Mechanic @ USD 506 
• Dakota Bingham—Assistant Cook @ Meadow View Elementary 
• Jacob Peoples—Maintenance @ USD 506 

 
4.4  Approval of Resignations: (p. 17) 

• Isabelle Leake—Marketing Director @ USD 506   
 

4.5  Authorize the participation of USD 506 in federal programs, under Public   
Law 89-10 and public law 97-35, and to appoint John Wyrick and Shane 
Holtzman to represent USD 506 in all federal programs during the 2025-2026 
school year. 
 

4.6  Designate principals at LCHS, Edna, Bartlett, Mound Valley, Meadow View,   
       and Altamont Elementary as truancy officers for the 2025-2026 school year.  
 
4.7  As authorized by K.S.A.75-3203a, the Secretary of Administration has fixed 
 the privately-owned vehicle maximum mileage reimbursement state rate for 
 FY 2025 at 70.0 cents per mile. Effective July 1, 2025.  
 
4.8  Designate Superintendent as Section 504, Title VI, VII, IX, and ADA 
 Coordinator.  
 
4.9  Designate Cindy Dean as KPERS designated agent. 
 
4.10  Appoint Tara Daniels and John Wyrick as Authorized Food Service 
 Representative. 
 
4.11  Appoint John Wyrick as Official Representative for Surplus Property. 
 
4.12  Approve Shane Holtzman as Designated Public Information Officer and 
 Custodian of Records. 
 
4.13  Approve 1116 Hours for 2025-2026 school year.  
  
 Commentary:  
 Schools can choose to attend a certain number of days or a minimum of 1116 
 hours. Our district has chosen to go by hours as opposed to days. These hours 
 have been accounted for in our adopted school calendar for 2025-2026. 
 
 
 

7



 
4.14  Resolution to waive GAAP Requirements:  
  
 Commentary:  
 Kansas public school accounting does not require financial statements and 
 financial reports to be prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted 
 Accounting Principles (GAAP). Furthermore, due to cash basis and budget laws 
 of Kansas, we can’t totally comply with GAAP. Adopting the waiver allows the 
 accounting to be conducted more efficiently for cash basis operations. Therefore, 
 a resolution needs to be adopted. (p. 23) 
 
4.15  State statute requires school districts to keep certain documents for a   
         specified time period. We will follow state statute. (p. 25) 
 
4.16  Authorization of Early Payment of Claims:  
  
 Commentary:  
 Each year the board authorizes early payment of certain bills that will enhance 
 the operations of the district or financially benefit the district. Bills where 
 discounts are applicable if paid by a certain date and bills that contain finance 
 charges if not paid by a certain date are examples of situations where it is an 
 advantage to the district to pay prior to approval by the board.  
 
 The District business office is authorized on a yearly basis to initiate payments in 
 excess of $20,000.00 for the following items without a separate pre-approval 
 motion.  
 
 The exempted items include Utilities, Fuel, Food for School Lunch 
 Program, Payroll, Insurance Renewals, Lease Payments, Flow-through Funds 
 (i.e. Special Education and KPERS), Education Service Center Payments for 
 Existing Programs, Licensing Renewals, Textbook Renewals and Related 
 Consumables, Repair or Maintenance of Facilities and Equipment, District 
 Shipping and Postage and any other expenses that if not paid timely will cause a 
 penalty or fee to be assessed to the District.  
 
 
4.17  Designate Official Depository for District Funds: Labette Bank, Altamont   
         and Community National Bank & Trust, Edna.  
 
4.18   Appoint John Wyrick, Shane Holtzman and principals at LCHS, Altamont, 

Bartlett, Edna, Meadow View, Mound Valley Elementary and/or an attorney 
appointed by the board of education/designee as long-term student 
suspension/expulsion hearing officers. 
 

4.19  Establish Petty Cash Limits at $1,000. (p. 27) 
 
 
 
 
 

8



4.20  Adopt Activity Fund Guidelines:  
 
  Commentary:  
  This is another routine resolution adopted at the beginning of each year.   
  Adopting this resolution does not remove the responsibility of the   
  superintendent’s office to provide oversight by monitoring the accounting  
  process. Furthermore, as the resolution specifies, the board will receive a   
  monthly report. (p. 22)  
 

4.21  Rescind and Adopt Board Policies:  
 
  Commentary: 
  The Kansas Association of School Boards recommends that during the July  
  organizational meeting, the Board should rescind all policy actions made in the  
  previous year. Once the policies have been rescinded, the board should pass a  
  motion to adopt all current written policies for the coming school year.   
  According to KASB, by taking these two actions, the Board voids all policies  
  which may have been inadvertently created during the previous year and ensures  
  the written policies of the Board are those the administration is expected to  
  implement. (p. 21) 
 

4.22  Appoint Chris Kastler as the hearing officer for the National School  
           Lunch Program for the 2025-2026 school year.  

 
4.23  Appoint Shane Holtzman as Homeless Student Coordinator for the 2025-2026   
          school year.  
 
4.24  Approve Cindy Dean as the designated Workers’ Compensation  
         Representative.  
 
4.25  Authorization of Alternate Signatures 

• Vice-president in lieu of president  
• Chris Kastler in lieu of the board clerk or the district treasurer; however, not 

in lieu of both on the same document 
• Sharon Wolgamott in lieu of the clerk of the board or district treasurer; 

however, not in lieu of both on the same document 
 

4.26  Establish Home Rule Policy:  
 
 Commentary: 
 This resolution states that the board may transact all school district business and 
 adopt policies the board deems appropriate to perform its constitutional duty to 
 maintain, develop and operate local public schools. This resolution is adopted 
 annually. Gives our district local autonomy to address item(s) not addressed by 
 statute (i.e., fundraising). There is not a statute that addresses fundraising. (p. 24) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



4.27  Designate the Labette Avenue as the district’s official newspaper.  
 
 Commentary:  
 At the first meeting in July of each year the Board of Education shall designate a 
 newspaper to be the official district newspaper. The newspaper must meet the 
 requirements of Kansas statutes. All legal notices or publications required by 
 Kansas statutes shall be published in the designated newspaper. 

 
4.28 Approval of Authorized Users of Maintenance and Transportation Credit Card 
 Use (p. 28) 
4.29 Approval of SEK Financial Ancillary Products 
4.30     Approval of Substitute Employee Daily Rate of Pay ($125.00/day) 
4.31 Designate District Discrimination Coordinator—John Wyrick 
4.32 Designate Building Discrimination Coordinators—USD 506 Building Principals 
4.33 Approval of Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Resolution (p. 26) 
4.34 Approval of Greenbush Health Plans Trust Agreement (p. 41) 
4.35 Approval of Hiland Milk Bid 
4.36 Approval of Supplementals (pages 29-32) 

 
5. Recognitions / Communications: 

 
• Chad Higgins, Executive Director—ESSDACK 
 
During the 2024–2025 school year, Chad Higgins from ESSDACK partnered with our 
staff, students, parents, and community members to lead a comprehensive strategic 
planning initiative for the district. Throughout three on-site visits, Chad facilitated a 
collaborative process designed to gather meaningful stakeholder input and guide our team 
in shaping a shared vision for the future of USD 506. 

This evening, Chad is here to present the final version of the strategic plan that emerged 
from this work. The process was thoughtful, inclusive, and driven by a desire to 
strengthen our schools through clear goals and purposeful direction. 

We are proud of the work that has been done and grateful for the time and insight 
contributed by so many members of our school community. It is our hope that the board 
finds value in the plan and the direction it sets for our district. 

We will ask the board to formally approve the strategic plan at the August board meeting. 
Pages 33-40 

      6.  Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:  
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a 
maximum of 2 minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate 
time or place for patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district 
employee or student. Persons making comments that violate the privacy rights of district 
employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

 
 

10



      7. Reports: 
 
 7.1 Superintendent 
 7.2 SEK Interlocal #637 
 7.3 KASB/Legislative 
 
 8.  Information/Discussion/Presentations: 

 
8.1  Approval of June KASB Policy Updates, Revisions—First Reading-  
 

Recommended policy adoptions, revisions, and updates for the board to consider 
were provided to each member via email. A copy is available on the KASB website 
and included in the packet. 
 
The board policy committee, administration, assistant superintendent, and 
superintendent have reviewed the policies put forth by KASB legal, and these are 
their recommendations for the board to consider for second reading at the February 
board meeting. Time will be afforded during the board meeting for the whole board 
discussion. (I/D) 
 
(Pages 42-45) 

 
 9.  Action Items: 
   
 9.1  Appoint Committee Representatives- 
   
  The board will need to appoint two (2) members to the following   
  committees:   
               
  Capital Improvement/Facilities Advisory Committee; Policy; Curriculum;  
  Technology; SEK Interlocal Board Representative; Negotiations; Public   
  Relations; Governmental Relations and Site Council.  
  (A) 
  
 9.2 Approval of School Attorney-  

 
During the course of the 2024-2025 school year, the board engaged with MVP 
Law Firm and used Gregory P. Goheen as counsel. I will ask the board to 
continue the service of MVP Law Firm and Gregory P. Goheen. The district also 
and will also continue to utilize the legal services provided by KASB.  
(A) 

 
9.3 Appointment of Local Auditor—Deihl, Banwart and Bolton-  

 
 Each year, the Board of Education must appoint an outside firm to conduct an 

  audit of the district, which includes the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. (A) 
 
 
 
 

11



 9.4 Consider Adoption of Revisions to Handbooks—Second Reading- 
 
Mr. Holtzman and I will ask the board to approve the handbook as presented. 
Board members received a copy of the handbook during the June 9, 2025, 
meeting. (A)  

 
  

9.5 Bartlett Grade School Roof Replacement—Bid Recommendation- 
 

USD 506 solicited bids for the replacement of the composite shingle roof at 
Bartlett Grade School on Monday, June 23, 2025. Bids were publicly opened on 
Wednesday, July 9, 2025, at 9:05 a.m. 

We received one bid, submitted by Roofing Services Unlimited, in the amount of 
$47,795.00. After reviewing the bid and scope of work, Mr. Holtzman and I will 
recommend that the board approve the bid as submitted during our upcoming 
board meeting. 

Brent and Kenyon were actively involved in the project from start to finish, and 
their input was instrumental throughout the process. This roof replacement was 
identified as a high-priority project by the Capital Outlay Committee during our 
planning session last fall. 

Approval of this bid will enable us to proceed with addressing a critical facility 
need at Bartlett Grade School. Pages 46-47 (A) 

9.6 Approval of Grades 3-5 Science Curriculum- 
 

The Science Curriculum team consists of a teacher representative from each grade.  
Team members are Madison Evans, Stephanie Moore, Kristen Shaw, Therese Foster, 
and Melissa Green.   
 
The committee convened several times throughout the 2024-2025 school year to 
discuss the curriculum and resources necessary to meet the demands in the field.  
 
Mrs. Green contacted Houghton Mifflin representatives in late Spring to request a 
quote for the Science resources.  After several back-and-forth exchanges, they finally 
settled on a price in late June. 

 
Mr. Holtzman and I will ask the board to approve the request for the new science 
curriculum as presented. (A) 

 
Pages 48-54 

 
10. Executive Session:  
 

For non-elected personnel under KOMA.  
 

Madam President, I move we go into executive session to discuss an individual employee’s 
performance according to the exception under KOMA, and the open meeting will resume in 
the board room at __________________p.m. (A) 

12



 
 

  
 11. Board Member Comments: 
 
  Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities  
  for growth at this time. (I) 
 
      12. Adjournment: 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: August 11, 2025, at Curran  
Administrative Center in Altamont, Kansas, 67330.  (A)   

 

13



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office       June 16, 2025   7:00 a.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
Greg Bogner 
Brian Harlow 
 
Others Present: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
 
 

2024-2025 Amended Budget Hearing 
 
 

1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order at 7:00 a.m. 
 

2. No patron comments were made 
 

3. Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the 2024-2025 Amended Budget.  Kevin 
Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0.   
 

4. Kevin Cole made a motion to adjourn.  Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion. 
Motion carried 4-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:01 a.m. 
 
 

 
 

14



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office       June 9, 2025   7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
None 
 
Others Present: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent   Jessica Rush, Board Member Candidate 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.   Julie Sale, Board Member Candidate 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk   Christina Sykes, Board Member Candidate 
Angela Holmes, Board Member Candidate Amanda Lancaster, Diehl- Banwart- Audit firm 
Jyssica Lahey, Board Member Candidate Chris Kastler, MdView Principal 
Shelly Phillips, Board Member Candidate 
Rich Profitt, Greenbush 
Mark Raney, Board Member Candidate 
Theresa Raney, Community Member 
 

1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Rich Falkenstien opened with prayer. 
 

2. Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approved the printed agenda with the following 
addition: 
3.4 Add James Ryals – Band Teacher 
Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the following addition: 
3.4 add James Ryals – Band Teacher 
Brian Harlow seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

4. Recognitions/Communications 
None at this time 
 

5. Recognitions of Visitors and Public Comments 

15



 

 

None at this time 
 

6. Reports 
6.1 Superintendent Report 

- Dr. Wyrick welcomed all the Board Member Candidates that were in attendance 
and thanked them all for their interest in USD 506. 

- Dr. Wyrick reported the New Auxiliary Gym is 99% complete and hopes to be 
completed in July for usage. 

- Dr. Wyrick stated he and Mr. Holtzman will attend the Greenbush Budget 
Workshop this Thursday. 

- Dr. Wyrick stated it’s a busy time of the year and school has not slowed down. 
Reported 158 students enrolled in Summer School and 26 students enrolled 
in the Summer Compass Academy.  Drivers Ed and Summer Weights is also 
taking place this summer.  
 

6.2 Administrative Report 
Chris Kastler reported Summer School is going great.  Mr. Kastler stated summer 
meals are going great this year and mentioned the summer meals are free. 
 

6.3 KASB/Legislative 
Kevin Cole reported the Board of Directors Meeting was Saturday and the 2025-
2026 Budget was approved.  Mr. Cole stated the Strategic Plan was reviewed. 
Mr. Cole stated new policy change updates are in effect July 1.  
 

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
Kevin Cole reported the Interlocal is going thru Negotiations currently. 
 

7.  Discussion Items 
7.1 Rich Profitt lead the Board Members through a goal setting session.  The goal 

setting process will help us reflect on the past accomplishments and focus on  
goals to continue our growth across the district.  
 

7.2 The 2025-2026 LCHS Student Handbook recommendations are available for the 
board to review and consider.  The board will take action on the LCHS Student 
Handbooks at the July Meeting.  
 

7.3 Dr. Wyrick stated the Hearing on Amending the 2024-2025 Budget is Monday, June 
16th at 7:00 a.m. 

 
8. Action Items 

8.1 Amanda Lancaster presented the audit report for the 2023-2024 school year. 
Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the audit report.  Greg Bogner seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

16



 

 

8.2 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the Elementary School Student  
       Handbook for the 2025-2026 school year.   Brian Harlow seconded the motion. 
       Motion carried 6-0. 
 
8.3 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the 2025-2026 meal prices and fees as 

presented.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

8.4 Kevin Cole made a motion to authorize Dr. Wyrick to make the end of the year 
transfers on behalf of the Board of Education in lieu of a second June Board 
Meeting.  Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 

 
8.5 Kevin Cole made a motion to purchase (2) new buses at $134,964 each from 

Midwest Transit Equipment. KDHE Grant of $67,000 will go towards the purchase.  
       Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 
Rich Falkenstien wished everyone a great and safe summer. 
 
Brian Harlow – No Comments 
 
Greg Bogner – No Comments 
 
Dr. Kolette Smith – No Comments 
 
Kevin Cole thanked all the Board Member Candidates for attending tonights meeting.  
Mr. Cole stated we are a great family and we do what we do best for students and staff. 
Mr. Cole thanked the maintenance and custodial staff for all their summer work. 
 
Jessie Foister thanked everyone for what they do and wished everyone a great summer. 
 

10. Adjournment 
Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded the 
motion.  The meeting adjourned at 9:24 p.m.  The next regular Board Meeting will be  
July 14, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. at the Curran Administrative Office. 
 
 

 
 
 

  
  
 

 

17



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   July 14, 2025 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
None at this time  
 
    
Resignations 
 
Isabelle Leake—Marketing Director @ USD 506 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   July 14, 2025 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
See list  

 
Certified Work Agreement: 
 
None at this time  
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
Terry Berry—Mechanic @ USD 506 
Dakota Bingham—Assistant Cook @ Meadow View Elementary 
Jacob Peoples—Maintenance @ USD 506  
 
 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time 
 
 

19



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  Shane Holtzman, Assistant Superintendent  
RE:   Substitute Employee Report 
Date:   July 14, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Substitute Employees:   
 

1. None at this time  

 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20



	
	

RESOLUTION	TO	RESCIND	POLICY	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.	2026-00	
	
	
		 Be	it	resolved	that	all	policy	statements	found	in	the	minutes	of	this	Board	

of	Education	prior	to	July	1,	2025,	be	rescinded	and	that	the	Board	of	Education	

adopt	the	policy	manual	(or	written	policies)	as	presented	and	recommended	by	the	

Superintendent	of	Schools,	to	govern	this	school	district	during	the	2025-2026	

school	year,	subject	to	periodic	review,	amendment,	and	revision	by	the	Board	of	

Education.	

	 Adopted	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	

Labette	County,	Kansas,	on	the	14th	day	of	July,	2025.		

	

___________________________________________	

USD	506	Board	President		

	

__________________________________________	

Clerk	of	the	Board		

21



RESOLUTION	TO	ESTABLISH	OF	SCHOOL	ACTIVITY	FUNDS	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.	2026-01	
		
	
		 WHEREAS,	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	Labette	

County,	Kansas,	has	determined	that	the	creation	of	an	activity	fund	is	an	efficient	

method	to	pay	expenses	for	student	activities;	and		

	 WHEREAS,	Kansas	law	authorizes	the	establishment	of	school	activity	funds;		

	 NOW	THEREFORE,	BE	IT	RESOLVED,	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	

School	District	No.	506,	Labette	County,	Kansas,	that	an	activity	fund	designated	as	

the	LCHS	Activity	Fund	is	created	for	the	purpose	of	receiving	and	expending	funds	

for	student	activities	including	athletics,	music,	forensics,	dramatics	and	other	board	

approved	student	extra-curricular	activities.		

	 Designated	clerical	staff	shall	keep	a	record	of	all	receipts	and	expenditures	

of	the	fund	and	shall	prepare	and	file	with	the	board	a	statement	showing	all	

receipts,	expenditures	and	balance	at	the	end	of	each	month	and	at	the	end	of	each	

school	year.	Any	person	authorized	to	administer	an	activity	fund	shall	be	bonded	

by	the	school	district.		

	 Funds	in	the	activity	fund	shall	remain	district	funds	but	shall	not	be	

considered	school	money	for	purposes	of	K.S.A.	72-8202(d)	and	the	provisions	of	

K.S.A.	12-105(b)	shall	not	apply.		

	 ADOPTED	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	

Labette	County,	Kansas,	the	14th	day	of	July,	2025.	

	

_______________________________________	

USD	506	Board	President		

	

	

______________________________________	

Clerk	of	the	Board		

22



RESOLUTION	TO	WAIVE	THE	ANNUAL	REQUIREMENT	OF	GENERAL	ACCEPTED	
ACCOUNTING	PRINCIPLES	AND	FIXED	ASSET	ACCOUNTING	

	
Resolution	NO.	2026-02		

		
	 WHEREAS,	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	506,	Labette	

County,	Kansas,	has	determined	that	the	financial	statements	and	financial	reports	

for	the	2024-25	school	year	to	be	prepared	in	conformity	with	the	requirements	of	

K.S.A.	1980	Supp.	75-1120a	(c)	(1)	as	amended	by	H.B.	2041	enacted	by	the	1981		

Session	of	the	Kansas	Legislature	are	not	relevant	to	the	requirements	of	the	cash	

basis	and	budget	laws	of	this	state	and	are	of	no	significant	value	to	the	Board,	the	

Unified	School	District,	or	the	members	of	the	general	public	of	the	district;	and		

	 WHEREAS	there	are	no	revenue	bond	ordinances	or	resolutions	or	other	

ordinances	or	resolutions	of	said	district	that	require	financial	statements	and	

financial	reports	to	be	prepared	in	conformity	with	said	act	for	the	school	year	

2025-26		

	 NOW,	THEREFORE	BE	IT	RESOLVED,	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	

School	District	No.	506,	Labette	County,	Kansas,	in	a	regular	meeting	duly	assembled	

this	14th	day	of	July,	2025,	that	the	said	Board	request	the	Director	of	Accounts	and	

Reports	to	waive	the	requirements	of	said	law	as	they	apply	to	the	Unified	School	

District	for	the	school	year	2025-2026,	and		

	 BE	IT	FURTHER	RESOLVED	that	the	said	Board	shall	cause	its	financial	

statement	and	financial	reports	of	the	said	district	to	be	prepared	on	the	basis	of	

cash	receipts	and	disbursements	as	adjusted	to	show	compliance	with	the	cash	basis	

and	budget	laws	of	this	state.		

	 ADOPTED	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	

Labette	County,	Kansas,	on	the	14th	day	of	July,	2025.		

		
	_______________________________		
	U.S.D.	506	Board	President		
	
	
_______________________________	
Clerk	of	the	Board		
	

23



RESOLUTION	TO	ESTABLISH	HOME	RULE	BY	BOARD	OF	EDUCATION	
	

Resolution	NO.	2026-03	
	

	 WHEREAS,	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	Labette	County,	
Kansas,	has	determined	that	the	exercise	of	powers	granted	by	the	legislature	is	of	benefit	to	the	
board	and	local	patrons;	and	
	
	 WHEREAS,	Kansas	law	authorizes	the	board	to	transact	all	school	district	business;	and	
	
	 WHEREAS,	the	board	intends	to	adopt	policies	that	the	board	deems	appropriate	to	perform	
its	constitutional	duty	to	maintain,	develop	and	operate	local	public	schools;	and	
	
	 WHEREAS,	the	board	acknowledges	that	the	power	granted	by	law	shall	not	be	construed	to	
relieve	the	board	from	any	obligations	to	comply	with	state	law;	and	
	
	 WHEREAS,	the	board	acknowledges	that	the	powers	granted	by	law	and	this	resolution	shall	
not	be	construed	to	relieve	any	other	unit	of	government	of	its	duties	and	responsibilities	prescribed	
by	law;	and	
	
	 WHEREAS,	the	board	acknowledges	that	the	powers	granted	by	law	do	not	create	any	
responsibility	on	the	part	of	the	district	to	assume	the	duties	or	responsibilities	which	are	required	of	
another	unit	of	government;	
	
	 NOW	THEREFORE,	BE	IT	RESOLVED,	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	
No.	506,	Labette	County,	Kansas,	that	the	board	shall	exercise	the	power	granted	by	law	and	by	this	
resolution.	
	
	 ADOPTED	by	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	506,	Labette	County,	Kansas,	
the	14th	day	of	July,	2025.	
	
By:	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	
	
	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Attest:	 ________________________________	 	
	 Clerk,	Board	of	Education	
	

24



RESOLUTION	FOR	DESTRUCTION	OF	RECORDS	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.	2026-04	
	
	 	

BE	IT	RESOLVED	THAT,	the	Board	of	Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	

Labette	County,	Kansas	hereby	authorizes	the	Clerk	of	the	Board	to	destroy	school	

records	pursuant	to	K.S.A.	72-5369	and	K.S.A.	72-5370.	

	
	
By:	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ____________________________________	 	 Board	Member	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
CERTIFICATE	

	
	 This	is	to	certify	that	the	above	resolution	was	duly	adopted	by	the	Board	of	

Education	of	Unified	School	District	No.	506,	Labette	County,	Kansas,	on	the	14th		

day	of	July,	2025.	

	
_____________________________	
Clerk,	Board	of	Education	
	

25



RESOLUTION FOR REVENUE NEUTRAL TAX RATE 

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-05 

 

A resolution expressing the property taxation policy of USD 506 Labette County 
Public Schools with respect to exceeding the Revenue Neutral Tax Rate for 

financing the annual budget for 2025-2026 

 

Whereas, 2021 SB 13 and Senate Sub for HB 2104, provides that the levy of property taxes to finance 
the 2025-2026 budget of USD 506 exceeds the Revenue Neutral Tax Rate as determined by the County 
Clerk to finance the 2025-2026 budget of USD 506, be authorized by resolution. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by USD 506 that the 2025-2026 budget with a levy of property taxes 
exceeding the Revenue Neutral Tax Rates calculated for 2025-2026, as adjusted pursuant to 2021 SB 13 
and Senate Sub for HB 2104 is hereby adopted. 

 

Adopted this 14th day of July 2025 by USD 506 Labette County, Kansas. 

 

 

_______________________________   __________________________________ 
Board Clerk      Board President 

26



RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH PETTY CASH FUND 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-06 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Unified School District No. 506, Labette County, 

Kansas, has determined that the creation of a petty cash fund is an efficient method to pay 

expenses for school district purposes in emergencies. 

 WHEREAS, Kansas law authorizes the establishment of petty cash funds; 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Unified School District 

No. 506, Labette County, Kansas that a petty cash fund designated as the USD 506 Building 

Petty Cash Fund is created for the purpose of receiving and expending funds for needed district 

expenditures in an emergency.  The fund shall be in the amount of $1,000.00. 

 The fund shall be administered by Administration.  The treasurer and building secretary 

shall keep a record of all receipts and expenditures of the fund and shall prepare and file with 

the Board a statement showing all receipts, expenditures and balance at the end of each month 

and at the end of each school year.  An itemized receipt shall be maintained for each 

expenditure.  Any person authorized to administer a petty cash fund shall be bonded by the 

school district. 

 Upon proper report to the board, the petty cash fund shall be replenished by payment 

from the appropriate fund of the school district. 

 The petty cash fund shall not be loaned or advanced against the salary of any employee. 

 Funds in the petty cash fund shall remain district funds but shall not be considered 

school money for purposes of K.S.A.  72-1136 and the provisions of K.S.A. 12-105b shall not 

apply. 

 ADOPTED by the Board of Education of Unified School District 506, Labette County, 

Kansas, the 14th  day of July, 2025. 

 

__________________________________ 

USD 506 Board President 

 

27



"Where Excellence and 

Education Meet" 

LABETTE COUNTY 

Unified School District 506 

P. 0. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330
(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879

www.usd506.org 

July 14, 2025

Authorized user list for USD 506 Maintenance Brent Barragar credit card: 

Kenyon Foister 
Steve Whitaker 
Sharon Wolgamott 
Dr. John Wyrick 

Authorized user list for USD 506 Transportation Sharon Wolgamott credit card: 

Lori Featherby 
Pam Baker 

Authorized user list for USD 506 Transportation Cindy Dean credit card: 

Leroy Jones 
Stacy Templeton 

Authorized user list for USD 506 Transportation John Wyrick credit card: 

Deb Smith 

Buddy Schlatter 

Kyle Zwahlen 

USD 506 will add and delete authorized users at any time. 

28



Athletic Supplementals 2025-2026

Athletics:  Fall Athletics:  Spring

Head Football (Interim) Bradley Argabright Head Boys Track

Ass't. Football David Brown Ass't Boys Track

Ass't. Football Tanner Russell Head Girls Track

Ass't. Football Silas Stone Ass't Girls Track

Ass't. Football Travis Hurley Head Baseball

Ass't. Football Mike Hayward Ass't Baseball

Ass't. Football Open Position Ass't Baseball

Head Volleyball Leigh Ann Phillips Head Softball

Ass't. Volleyball Laci Strickland Ass't Softball

Ass't. Volleyball Rhianne Taylor Ass't Softball

Cross Country Christian Wacker Boys Tennis

Ass't Cross Country Open Position Ass't Boys Tennis

Girls Tennis Kelsey Haverfield Boys Golf

Ass't Girls Tennis Jenny Winters Ass't Boys Golf

Girls Golf Brandi Habiger Head Swim Coach

Ass't Girls Golf Ass't Swim Coach

Athletics:  Winter

Head Boys Basketball Bradley Argabright Varsity Cheer

Ass't Boys Basketball Brian Tucker* Ass't Cheer

Ass't Boys Basketball David Brown Dance Team

Ass't Boys Basketball Boys Summer Conditioning

Head Girls Basketball Brianna Volmer Girls Summer Conditioning

Ass't Girls Basketball Heather Wilson

Ass't Girls Basketball Open Position Athletic Director

Ass't Girls Basketball Athletic Director

Head Boys Wrestling Monty Scott Mattison

Ass't Boys Wrestling Silas Stone

Ass't Boys Wrestling Rod Hamilton * Non USD 506 Teacher

Head Girls Wrestling Abby Jones Approved IF NEEDED

Ass't Girls Wrestling Jenny Winters Open Position

Ass't Girls Wrestling Open Position CDL

29



Bradley Argabright

Travis Hurley

Christian Wacker

Rhianne Taylor

Sam Schaper

David Brown

Brian Tucker*

Hanna Haraughty

Kelsey Haverfield

Madison Evans

Ashley McCoy

Tanner Russell

Angela Wininger

Nikkii Rosenstiel

Allie Jones

Bradley Argabright/David Brown

Brianna Volmer

Open Position

Monty Scott Mattison

30



Athletic/Academic Supplementals 2025-2026
USD 506 Grade Schools
Altamont Bartlett 
Volleyball Gwyn Dean Volleyball Madison Evans
Ass't Volleyball Ass't Volleyball
Boys' Basketball Tanner Russell Boys' Basketball Michael Harrison
Girls' Basketball Kelsey Hanigan Girls' Basketball Hanna Haraughty
Ass't Basketball Ass't Basketball Girls/Boys
Track Carrie Agosto Track
Ass't Track Ass't Track
Cheerleader Angie Hall Cheerleader Sara Thompson
Yearbook Emily Booth Yearbook Tonia Wilson
Quiz Bowl Ashley Hill Quiz Bowl Lori McKinzie 

Edna Meadow View
Volleyball Sara Allison Volleyball Holly Norman
Ass't Volleyball Ass't Volleyball
Boys' Basketball Kent Cooper* Boys' Basketball Jake Rourk
Girls' Basketball Richard Pierce Girls' Basketball Morgan Wacker
Ass't Basketball Ass't Basketball
Track Stephanie Moore Track Holly Norman
Ass't Track Ass't Track Tara Clevenger
Cheerleader Emma Steelman Cheerleader Misty Collins
Yearbook Alyson Heflin Yearbook DeRhonda Newby
Quiz Bowl Therese Foster Asst. Principal Donny Peak

Quiz Bowl Josh Ghering

Mound Valley Extended Contracts
Volleyball Dena Terrell Counselor (20 days) Nicole Dean
Ass't Volleyball Elementary Music (1.5%) Shawna Terrell
Boys' Basketball Andy O'Brien Elementary Music (1.5%) Megan Gabehart
Girls' Basketball Andy O'Brien Elementary Music (1.5%) Cindy Rucker
Ass't Basketball
Track Blake Lacey Elementary Band (1.5%) Megan Gabehart
Ass't Track Elementary Band (1.5%) Lora Finley 
Cheerleader Dena Terrell Elementary Band (1.5%) Cindy Rucker
Yearbook Roxie Moore* Elementary Band (1.5%) Ryan Elliott
Quiz Bowl Jessica Heit Counselor (20 days) Carrie Agosto
* Non USD 506 Teacher Extended Period Carrie Agosto
Approved IF NEEDED
Open Position Jr. High Boys Wrestling Monty Scott Mattison

Ass't Jr. High Wrestling: (B) Rod Hambleton*
Jr. High Girls Wrestling Abby Jones
Ass't Jr. High Wrestling: (G) Jenny Winters
Jr. High Football Blake Lacey
Jr. High Football Joe Paige
Jr. High Football Scott Mattison
Jr. High Football

31



Athletic/Academic Supplementals 2025-2026
USD 506 Grade Schools
Altamont Bartlett 
Volleyball Gwyn Dean Volleyball Madison Evans
Ass't Volleyball Ass't Volleyball
Boys' Basketball Tanner Russell Boys' Basketball Michael Harrison
Girls' Basketball Kelsey Hanigan Girls' Basketball Hanna Haraughty
Ass't Basketball Ass't Basketball Girls/Boys
Track Carrie Agosto Track
Ass't Track Ass't Track
Cheerleader Angie Hall Cheerleader Sara Thompson
Yearbook Emily Booth Yearbook Tonia Wilson
Quiz Bowl Ashley Hill Quiz Bowl Lori McKinzie 

Edna Meadow View
Volleyball Sara Allison Volleyball Holly Norman
Ass't Volleyball Ass't Volleyball
Boys' Basketball Kent Cooper* Boys' Basketball Jake Rourk
Girls' Basketball Richard Pierce Girls' Basketball Morgan Wacker
Ass't Basketball Ass't Basketball
Track Stephanie Moore Track Holly Norman
Ass't Track Ass't Track Tara Clevenger
Cheerleader Emma Steelman Cheerleader Misty Collins
Yearbook Alyson Heflin Yearbook DeRhonda Newby
Quiz Bowl Therese Foster Asst. Principal Donny Peak

Quiz Bowl Josh Ghering

Mound Valley Extended Contracts
Volleyball Dena Terrell Counselor (20 days) Nicole Dean
Ass't Volleyball Elementary Music (1.5%) Shawna Terrell
Boys' Basketball Andy O'Brien Elementary Music (1.5%) Megan Gabehart
Girls' Basketball Andy O'Brien Elementary Music (1.5%) Cindy Rucker
Ass't Basketball
Track Blake Lacey Elementary Band (1.5%) Megan Gabehart
Ass't Track Elementary Band (1.5%) Lora Finley 
Cheerleader Dena Terrell Elementary Band (1.5%) Cindy Rucker
Yearbook Roxie Moore* Elementary Band (1.5%) Ryan Elliott
Quiz Bowl Jessica Heit Counselor (20 days) Carrie Agosto
* Non USD 506 Teacher Extended Period Carrie Agosto
Approved IF NEEDED
Open Position Jr. High Boys Wrestling Monty Scott Mattison

Ass't Jr. High Wrestling: (B) Rod Hambleton*
Jr. High Girls Wrestling Abby Jones
Ass't Jr. High Wrestling: (G) Jenny Winters
Jr. High Football Blake Lacey
Jr. High Football Joe Paige
Jr. High Football Scott Mattison
Jr. High Football

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



JUNE 2025 UPDATED KASB POLICIES 
The KASB June 2025 policy updates are now available.  The following policy recommendations 

have been made by the KASB Legal/Policy Services staff.  The table below explains the changes in 
recommended policies. Please review and compare these updates with what you have adopted to ensure 
you have the most up to date KASB recommended policies.   

If you have any questions concerning these policy updates, please direct them to Leslie Garner, 
KASB’s Policy Specialist/Legal Coordinator, at lgarner@kasb.org or at 1-800-432-2471.    

 
 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDED 
REVISION, ADDITION, OR DELETION 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION 

BBC Board Committees 
(revised) 
 

House Bill 2134 (“HB 2134”) amended K.S.A. 75-
4318 to provide as follows in new subsection (h). 
 
When a subcommittee or other subordinate group is 
created by a public body or agency, whenever a 
majority of such subcommittee or other subordinate 
group meets, such subcommittee or other subordinate 
group shall be subject to the requirements of this act. 
 
This language will ensure that when a board has 
reduced the number of board members working on an 
issue by creating a subcommittee of the body or when 
it has established a subordinate group to perform a 
function on the part of the board, that those bodies 
will also be subject to the requirements of notice and 
openness that the Kansas Open Meetings Act 
(“KOMA”) requires in K.S.A. 75-4317 et seq. 
 
Language providing that more than three board 
members should not serve on those bodies at one time 
remains in this policy, both so that the board cannot 
“act” outside of its official meetings and so that other 
aspects of KOMA and meetings law applicable to 
school boards are not implicated by board committee 
work. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon HB 2134 

CN Public Records 
(revised) 
 

House Bill 2134 amended K.S.A. 45-219 with focus 
on what fees may be charged when a public agency 
provides copies or otherwise furnishes records to a 
requester pursuant to a Kansas open records act 
request.  Revisions to this policy reflect those 
legislative developments, and the policy now more 
accurately reflects the law as it will be upon 
publication in the statute book (generally July 1st). 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon HB 2134 

42

mailto:lgarner@kasb.org


DFE Investment of Funds 
(revised) 
 

Substitute for House Bill 2152 changes the law 
regarding what financial investment options are 
available to governmental units.  Some of these 
changes will not fully take effect until January 1, 
2026, but the changes you will note in the policy 
before you are effective with the passage of the law.   
 
We anticipate that there will be updated guidance on 
investing idle funds that becomes available for 
districts through the state agencies in the near future 
to help navigate your investment activities. 
 
Please do note that there has been a development 
regarding a complaint process of which you all should 
be aware.  The process geared toward determining 
whether the district and other governmental units are 
following the law on investment of idle funds.  
Section 5 of this bill provides, in part, as follows. 
 
If a bank, savings and loan association or savings 
bank has a good faith reason to believe that a 
governmental unit has not acted in compliance with 
K.S.A. 12-1675, 12-1677a or 12-1677b, and 
amendments thereto, the eligible financial institution 
may file a complaint with the state treasurer in 
writing and signed by an executive officer of the 
eligible financial institution. The complaint shall be 
submitted in the form prescribed by the state 
treasurer. 
 
If the state treasurer’s office finds a violation, the 
complaint can be made public, training can be 
required, and penalties of up to $500 can be assessed 
against the board by the attorney general. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon Sub. for 
HB 2152 

DFH Fundraising 
Activities (revised) 
 

Language was added to clarify that students and 
employees cannot promote personal business, 
commercial, or private financial interests, either 
through direct sales or promotion of the sale of goods 
or services at school, on school property, or at school-
sponsored events are prohibited. 
 

Review and adopt if 
preferred to previous 
language 

GAACB Employee 
Whistleblower (NEW) 

House Bill 2160 brought about the Kansas Municipal 
Employee Whistleblower Act.  Although districts 
already have a policy in place with some 
whistleblower elements that is required for federal 
funds, the specifics of this law require its own 
standalone policy, and the policy must be prominently 
posted where employees will see it in district 
buildings.   

Review and adopt 
based upon HB 2160 
 

43



 

IB School Site Councils 
(revised) 
 

As KOMA, as amended by HB 2134, will now make 
any subgroups created by the board subject to the act, 
and the law regarding school site councils in K.S.A. 
72-5170 does not require the board to approve the 
creation of each school site council, we removed this 
element of our board policy.  In this way, 
appointments to the councils can be made 
administratively, without board involvement. 
 

Review and adopt if 
preferred (based on 
changes caused by 
HB 2134) 

JBC Enrollment (revised)  
 

We simply added a section referring policy users with 
enrollment questions regarding military students to 
new policy JBCD. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon HB 2102 

JBCD Enrollment of 
Military Students (NEW) 
 

A new policy has been added to address House Bill 2102 
that passed during the 2025 legislative session. This 
policy provides advance enrollment of a military student 
whose parent or person acting as a parent will be 
stationed in this state in the succeeding school year. No 
proof of address shall be required at the time of 
enrollment. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon HB 
2102 

JGFGB Supervision of 
Medications (revised) 
 

Senate Bill 63, which was first vetoed, but for which the 
veto was overridden, puts restrictions in place on use of 
state funds, the provision of healthcare and related 
services, and the dispensing of certain medications to 
minors commonly used with gender transitioning.  While 
the bill is geared more toward state employees than 
school district employees, we did want to add a portion 
to our medication administration policy to note that 
school staff members should not be handing out any 
medications that are illegal in this state. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon SB 63 
 

JH Student Activities 
(revised) 
 

Senate Bill 114 focused on home school, virtual school, 
and nonpublic school participation in school related 
activities.  This policy is revised to reflect those changes 
in the law, which are already in effect upon publication 
in the Kansas Register. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon SB 114 

KBC Media Relations 
and Usage (revised – new 
title) 

Edits to this media policy are proposed both to refresh 
some out-of-date language and to incorporate language 
from HB 2134 stating that, if you elect to livestream 
your board meeting, the whole of that meeting is to be 
made available through that medium.  Please note that 
livestreaming board meetings still is not a legal 
requirement.  However, if you stream any part of it, the 
law says you now have to stream it all. 
 

Review and adopt if 
preferred to 
previous language 

44



KGB Concealed 
Observations (revised) 
 

This policy is being updated with the understanding that 
persons/boards may legally record or livestream the open 
portions of board meetings, so this is noted as an 
exception to our concealed observations policy. 
 

Review and adopt if 
preferred to 
previous language 

KM Visitors to the 
School (revised) 
 

During the 2025 legislative session, House Bill 2052 was 
passed concerning possession of firearms.  Language 
was added to the visitors to the school policy as a result, 
stating that off-duty law enforcement officers identifying 
themselves as such upon entry into a district building 
cannot be requested or required to provide or record 
personal information such as their email address, home 
phone number, or home address. Nor shall such officers 
be required to wear any item identifying themselves as a 
law enforcement officer or as being armed. 
 

Review and adopt 
based upon HB 
2052 

KN Complaints (revised) 
 

This tweak, although very minor, was made to give the 
board some flexibility to determine whether each and 
every complaint made against the superintendent must be 
investigated.  Sometimes complaints express frustrations 
by an individual that do not necessarily suggest a 
violation of law or policy.  This addition would give the 
board the ability to determine if it is appropriate in a 
given circumstance to authorize an investigation into the 
matter. 
 

Review and adopt if 
preferred to 
previous language 

   
TOTALS = Existing Policy Revisions – 12 

New Policies – 2 
Existing Table of Contents – B, D, G, J, K 
  

 

 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June/July bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented July 14, 2025, for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 

Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 

Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 

Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  

Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 

Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 

Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 

Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 

the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 

the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 

the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 

the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 

the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 

the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

64



M T W Th F
1 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31

JANUARY
M T W Th F

1 2
5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30

M T W Th F
3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28

167.5    167.5
2.0      2.0

2.75      5.5
0        4.0

Enrollment

172.25    179 

Students in Class
P/T Conferences
Staff Development
Work Days

Students | Teachers

Totals

Beginning/End of School Year
1/2 Day for Students

No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School - Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teach Conferences
LCHS Academic Work Sessions LCHS Freshmen Orientation Night

Labette County Schools
2025-2026 District Calendar

2025

2026

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

August
4-5
4-6
15/18
19
20

21

Elementary Enrollment
High School Enrollment
Staff Development 
Work Day 
Half Day of School for K-9/ (0.5)
Work Day 
Full Day of School PreK-12

1

3
5/12
24

25-30

3
18

19-31

14/16

22
17

Labor Day - NO SCHOOL

Staff Development
LCHS Academic Work Sessions
No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)
Thanksgiving Break - NO SCHOOL 

No School (In Lieu of P/T Conf.)
Staff Development

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
LCHS Academic Work Session
End of 1st Quarter (41 Days)
School(0.5)/Work Day(0.5)

LCHS Academic Work Sessions
End of 2nd Quarter (38 Days)
End of 1st Semester (79 Days)
Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL

Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
Staff Dev(0.5)/Work Day(0.5) 
MLK Jr. Day - NO SCHOOL 

1-2
5
19

9
17/19

9/10
13

16-20

3
6

Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

LCHS Freshmen Orientation
End of 3rd Quarter (46.5 Days) -
School (0.5)/Work Day (0.5)
Spring Break - NO SCHOOL

End of 4th Qtr (42 Days)
End of 2nd Semester (88.5 Days) - 
Last Full Day of School PreK-11
Work Day

21

22

M T W Th F
1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

JULY

2020

AUGUST SEPTEMBER

DECEMBER

M T W Th F

1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30

OCTOBER NOVEMBER

M T W Th F
1

4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
18 19 21 22
25 26 27 28 29

M T W Th F
1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31

M T W Th F
2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27

FEBRUARY MARCH

M T W Th F
1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30

JUNEAPRIL MAY
M T W Th F

1
4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29

M T W Th F
1 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30

M T W Th F

2 3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27
30 31DRAFT

65



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

66



67



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

68



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

69



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

70



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

71



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

72



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

73



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

74



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

75



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

76



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
77



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
78


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	JUNE 2025 UPDATED KASB POLICIES TABLE.pdf
	JUNE 2025 UPDATED KASB POLICIES




